
From: Matt Grimwood
To: James Harris
Subject: RE: ENL3729 - Lot 2 DP 1168922 & Lot 11 DP 1045242, 48 & 86 Campbell Street GERRINGONG
Date: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 10:08:24 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi James,
 
Thankyou for your technical enquiry submission. Your question asks to review the serving feasibility/supply needs for proposed 317 lot subdivision at Lot 2 DP 1168922 & Lot 11 DP 1045242, 48 & 86
Campbell Pde, Gerringong.
 
The proposed subdivision has been estimated with an after diversity maximum demand of 2MVA. After discussions with our planning group, there is available capacity on the existing network to supply this
development. Two separate 11kV feeders will be required to perform a ring connection into the subdivision. Both 11kV feeders GG1258 and GG1269 are shown below.
 
The subdivision would be reticulated with underground network including padmount substations and 11kV cables.
 
I hope this is sufficient information to help you lodge an application.
 

 
Regards,
Matt Grimwood
Contestable Works Project Manager
Network Connections
T : 98537916
490 Hoxton Park Rd, Hoxton Park
http://www.endeavourenergy.com.au

 

From: James Harris <jamesharris@allenprice.com.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 21 May 2020 7:45 AM
To: Matt Grimwood <Matthew.Grimwood@endeavourenergy.com.au>
Subject: RE: ENL3729 - Lot 2 DP 1168922 & Lot 11 DP 1045242, 48 & 86 Campbell Street GERRINGONG
 
Matt
 
FYI – the invoice for this works has been paid.
 
Regards,
 
 
James Harris
TOWN PLANNER
 

allen price & scarratts pty ltd
land and development consultants

Nowra Office: 75 Plunkett Street, Nowra NSW 2541    PO Box 73, Nowra NSW 2541
Kiama Office: 1/28 Bong Bong Street, Kiama NSW 2533    PO Box 209, Kiama 2533
tel   02 4421 6544    email consultants@allenprice.com.au
 
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information and/or copyright material of Allen Price &
Scarratts Pty Ltd or third parties. If you are not an authorised recipient of this email, please contact Allen Price & Scarratts Pty Ltd
immediately by return email or by telephone on 61 02 4421 6544. In this case you should not read, print, re-transmit, store or act in
reliance on this email or any attachments and should destroy all copies of them.  
THIS NOTICE SHOULD NOT BE REMOVED.

 
 
From: Matt Grimwood <Matthew.Grimwood@endeavourenergy.com.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 20 May 2020 12:21 PM
To: James Harris <jamesharris@allenprice.com.au>
Subject: ENL3729 - Lot 2 DP 1168922 & Lot 11 DP 1045242, 48 & 86 Campbell Street GERRINGONG

mailto:Matthew.Grimwood@endeavourenergy.com.au
mailto:jamesharris@allenprice.com.au
http://www.endeavourenergy.com.au/
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Hi James,
 
I will be looking after your enquiry at the above address. Typically for a project of this nature we would charge a simple fee of 1 hour with an email response, however sometimes we get requests for a letter
response which we charge 3 hours at complex fee rate. Can you please confirm if an email response is sufficient or not, and I will issue fees based on this?
 
Regards,
Matt Grimwood
Contestable Works Project Manager
Network Connections
T : 98537916
 
490 Hoxton Park Rd, Hoxton Park
http://www.endeavourenergy.com.au

 

http://www.endeavourenergy.com.au/

